

David Pincheira

Full Stack Developer - Bachelor Degree in Information Systems
davidpincheira92@gmail.com

I am a full stack developer and I have a Bachelor Degree in Information System. I like and enjoy to solving problems with code. For the last five years, I've been working as a developer in backend and frontend, using agile methodologies in different types of companies. I would like to continue helping to solve problems with code, growing and being able to contribute to a team from my experience. Also I have been working on personal projects and I work freelance.

Work Experience

09/2023 - presente

Developer backend, Symbar SRL

Company focused on logistic software for deposits. I am in charge of offering solutions and developing new requirements from clients, optimizing query timing and helping migrate to the new technologies of the main software. The main technologies are php and SQL Server.

10/2022 - 07/2023

Fullstack Developer, OutsideTheCube

Software Factory. I worked for the new requirements from clients, creating new views and functions making API integrations for the main core of the company. The main client was a big clinical medical in Chile and I used Laravel, jquery, CI/CD, Google Cloud and Docker.

06/2021 - 09/2022

Fullstack Developer, Satoshi tango

Argentine Broker with presence in some countries of LATAM. I helped in APIs integration in order to buy cryptocurrencies with credit card and anti fraud solutions, resolution of issues and new functionalities for the app mobile, web and backoffice. I worked with PHP, Angular, docker and MySQL

08/2019 - 09/2020

Full stack Developer, Lemmonet

Digital marketing Company. Assisted functions in the company system, handling APIs rest and integrating new versions of PHP in the main system of the company. (PHP, Angularjs)

Developer/Consultant

Other freelance works and entrepreneurships

Transgenia: Developer frontend (html,css, js)

Digital Brainly: Developer mobile(react native)

Personal projects: Nodejs, React, Angular, Mongoddb, Tailwind, Typescript.

Training Courses

Professional backend on pluralsight (2020).

Scrum Foundation

Professional certificate (2020).

NodeJs, Laravel (2022).

Angular (2023, Platzi).

React (2021, Platzi)

English B1/B2, in progress.

Qualifications

Bachelor Degree in Information System (2011-2019)

Entre Ríos, Universidad Adventista del Plata, Argentina.



/in/dpincheira92



/davidpincheira

davidpincheira.com.ar